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February 5, [98]

AUCE Provincial
90| - 207 WesT Hastings Street
Vancouver, B.C. V60 1J8

Dear Sheila:

We are having continued problems with the spacing left on publications
sent out from the Provincial that are to be addressed to our membership using
our addressing system.

It is necessary to leave space on the last page of each publication of
approximately the bottom third of the page. Could you pass this information
along to anyone producing material being sent out from the Provincial.

The last publication we received with a small space left in the middle
of the front page was difficult for us fo address and we received numerous
complaints from people that could not make out their names. Our arrangement
is to mail out information by department and someone there delivers each issue
To our members there.

Thanks for your help in correcting this problem.

Fraternally,

Carole Cameron
‘Union Organiser
AUCE Local |

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308



